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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
‘Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

NoASd T

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads Concerned
All Others Concerned

From: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent-u

Subject: NEW SCHEDULE OF PLANNING .'AND CRAFTING OF PROJECT
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR THE DIVISION ROLLOUT OF THE
ABC+ PROJECT ON INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP TRAINING {ILT)

~

Date: September 7, 2023

Please be informed that the scheduled Planning and Crafting of Project
Implementation Plan for the Division Rollout of the ABC+ Project on Instructional
Leadership Training (ILT) per Division Memorandum No. 52, s. 2023 dated
September 5, 2023 is rescheduled on September 11, 2023.

Contents of the abovementioned Division Memorandum remain in effect.

Immediate and wide dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is
desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel, Excelto Lead.”
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